From:  Hughes, John (Reg Rel
Sent: 9/16/2013 2:00:08 PM

To: mk1l@cpuc.ca.gov (mkl@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Actual Bill Document Providing CalWORKS Increase
Michele

Mistyped your email address. Here you go.

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 1:58 PM

To: 'mkl@cpuc.ca.gov'; psp@cpuc.ca.gov: sam .ca.gov; 'ska@cpuc.ca.gov'
Cc: Keane, Dennis; Samson, Renee; Redacted Warner, Christopher (Law)
Subject: FW: Actual Bill Document Providing CalWORKS Increase

Michele, Paul, Scott and Pete

Per our discussion this morning, here are the links to the documentation on the CalWORKS
funding increase that triggers the potential CARE rate changes under 5B 695, Feel free to
contact any of us if you have any questions.

First, a summary of the final budget as prepared by the Dept of Finance. The CalWORKS
increase is noted on page 29. http://www.dof.ca.gov/documents/FullBudgetSummary.pdf

Second, the Final Budget Summary which is an official Dept of Finance document containing
the budget bill and its various changes and appropriations. This is a huge document so do not
hit print. The Dept of Social Services, which runs the CalWORKS program is found in Budget
ftem 5180 which starts on page 381 of the document. CalWORKS support is provided through
the Local Assistance line item in the budget which starts at the top of page 385 with item 5180-
101-0001.

htto://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/osp/GovernorsBudget/pdf/Governors Budget 2013-

2014.pdf”
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